
1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, MARCH 10, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 
public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 

 
4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of February 24, 2014 meeting as 

distributed. 
 

5. LICENSES & PERMIT 
A.  Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jacob Prickett, Michael Heuser, 

Kevin Dickey, Adam Hale, Joshua Hurst, Aubrey Rauch, Nancy Troia and Morgan Foley 
 

B. “Class B”/Class “B” Temporary Wine and Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Sue 
Tumminello on behalf of the Lake Geneva Symphony Orchestra for the sale of fermented malt beverages 
and wine at the Riviera Ballroom, 812 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva WI for the Lake Geneva Symphony 
Orchestra City Lights Gala on March 22, 2014, 6:30pm to midnight.. 

 
6. Discussion/Action on a contract with Springsted for a multi-jurisdiction classification/compensation study in 

conjunction with the Cities of Elkhorn and Delavan 
 

7. Discussion/ Action on 2014 Riding Mower Replacement bids 
 

8. Resolution 14-R06, authorizing the elimination of the Designated Fund Balance – PD 1033 Program account in 
the amount of $244.00 
 

9. Resolution 14-R07, authorizing the increase in the Designated Fund Balance – PD Donations account in the 
amount of $50.00 

 
10. Resolution 14-R08, authorizing the decrease in the Designated Fund Balance – PD State Seizures account in the 

amount of $2,635.58 
 

11. Resolution 14-R09, authorizing the decrease of the Designated Fund Balance – EMS Act 102 Program account 
in the amount of $10,236.94 
 

12. Resolution 14-R10, authorizing the increase in the Designated Fund Balance – Fire CPR Revenue account in 
the amount of $1,795.68 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

http://lakegenevaorchestra.org/site/
http://www.springsted.com/


2 

 
13. Resolution 14-R11, authorizing the increase in the Designated Fund Balance – Fire Donations account by 

$6,170.00 
14. Resolution 14-R12, authorizing the carryforward of the Police and Fire 2013 capital project budget balances 

totaling $15,525.00 
 

15. Resolution 14-R13, authorizing the decrease in the Designated Fund Balance – PD Uniform Allowance in the 
amount of $671.63 
 

16. Resolution 14-R14, authorizing the carryforward of the 2013 capital project budget balances in the amount of 
$79,513.00. 
 

17. Presentation of Accounts 
A. Purchase Orders  (None) 
B. Prepaid Bills $36,616.76 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $206,338.98 
D. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for December 2013 and January 2014 

 
18. Adjournment 
  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 
 
3/7/14    5:00PM 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney, Treasurer 
 



    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

MINUTES 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order at 6:00pm 
 

2. Roll Call 
Present: Hill, Hougen, Mott, Kupsik 
Not Present: Lyon (excused) 
Also Present: Administrator Jordan, Comptroller Pollitt, Clerk Neubeck 
 

3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 
public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Dave Broaden gave an update on the Jaycees’ past, activism in the area, and programs they are involved with.  
Jaycees have been hosting Venetian Fest for over fifty years, but it has been going on much longer.   
 
Ryan Stelzer, 215 Skyline Drive, went over the donations given from money raised by the Jaycees to organizations 
such as the Lake Geneva Fire Department, the Geneva Lakes YMCA, and the Geneva Lake Museum. 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of February 10, 2014 meeting as 
distributed. 
Motion #1: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes 
of February 10, 2014 meeting as distributed, Alderman Hill seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

5. LICENSES & PERMITS 
 

A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Dezaray J. Sharp, Kathlyn L. 
Thoms and Robert J. McGowan 
Motion #2: Alderman Hougen moved to recommend the City Council approve Original 2013-2014 
Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Dezaray J. Sharp, Kathlyn L. Thoms and Robert J. 
McGowan, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

B. Original Massage License Application filed by Loosen Up LTD, 201 N. Broad Street, Lake Geneva 
Motion #3: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve Original Massage License 
Application filed by Loosen Up LTD, 201 N. Broad Street, Lake Geneva, and Chairwoman Hill seconded. 
 
Chairwoman Hill asked if this business is in a commercial location or out of a house. 
 
Clerk Neubeck replied it is in a commercial location. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

2 24 14 Finance Minutes    1 



C. Park Permit Application submitted by Ryan Stelzer on behalf of Lake Geneva Jaycees to use Flat 
Iron, Library and Seminary Parks for Venetian Festival on August 11-18, 2014 (recommended by 
Board of Park Commissioners 2/5/14) 
Motion #4: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve the Park Permit Application 
submitted by Ryan Stelzer on behalf of Lake Geneva Jaycees to use Flat Iron, Library and Seminary Parks 
for Venetian Festival on August 11-18, 2014, Alderman Hougen seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

D. Street Use Permit Application submitted by Ryan Stelzer on behalf of Lake Geneva Jaycees to use 
Wrigley Dr. from Center St. to Broad St. and parking stalls on west side of Center St. from Wrigley 
Dr. to 150 Center St. for Venetian Festival on August 12-18, 2014 
Motion #5: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve the Street Use Permit 
Application submitted by Ryan Stelzer on behalf of Lake Geneva Jaycees to use Wrigley Dr. from Center 
St. to Broad St. and parking stalls on west side of Center St. from Wrigley Dr. to 150 Center St. for 
Venetian Festival on August 12-18, 2014, and Alderman Hougen seconded. 
 
Alderman Mott voiced his concern over the Jaycees not paying for parking for this event. 
 
The motion passed 3-1 with Alderman Mott voting no. 
 

E. Temporary Class “B” License application submitted by Ryan Stelzer on behalf of Lake Geneva 
Jaycees for the sale of fermented malt beverages at Flat Iron Park parking lot, 100 block of Center 
St., Lake Geneva, for Venetian Festival on August 12-18, 2014. 
Motion #6: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve the Temporary Class “B” 
License application submitted by Ryan Stelzer on behalf of Lake Geneva Jaycees for the sale of fermented 
malt beverages at Flat Iron Park parking lot, 100 block of Center St., Lake Geneva, for Venetian Festival on 
August 12-18, 2014, Chairwoman Hill seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

F. Park Permit Application filed by Andy Kerwin on behalf of Alzheimer’s Association of Southeastern 
Wisconsin for the 8th Annual Walk to End Alzheimer’s using Library Park on September 20, 2014 
from 7 a.m. to 1 p.m. (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 2/5/14) 
Motion #7: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve the Park Permit Application 
filed by Andy Kerwin on behalf of Alzheimer’s Association of Southeastern Wisconsin for the 8th Annual 
Walk to End Alzheimer’s using Library Park on September 20, 2014 from 7 a.m. to 1 p.m., and Alderman 
Hougen seconded. 
 
Chairman Hill asked about the fees being charged for this event. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied the majority of fees were waived by the Board of Park Commissioners.   
 
Chairwoman Hill expressed her displeasure of the lack of consistency with how the Board of Park 
Commissioners waives fees. 
 
Motion#8: Chairwoman Hill moved to waive the $50.00 park reservation fee for Alzheimer’s Association 
of Southeastern Wisconsin for the 8th Annual Walk to End Alzheimer’s, and Alderman Hougen seconded.  
 
Alderman Kupsik explained the Alzheimer’s Association asked the Board of Park Commissioners to waive 
fees.  He added because there will be vendors charging attendees, the Board of Park Commissioners 
decided that not all fees will be waived.   
 
Mayor Connors explained the Board of Park Commissioners will look at where the funds being raised will 
be spent, and preference is given to non-profits who spend the money locally rather than give to a larger 
association. 
 

2 24 14 Finance Minutes    2 



Motion #8 passed unanimously. 
 
Motion #7 passed unanimously. 
 

6. Resolution 14-R04, approving a wage schedule for full-time, non-union Police Department employees 
Motion #9: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve Resolution 14-R04, approving a 
wage schedule for full-time, non-union Police Department employees, and Chairwoman Hill seconded. 
 
Chairman Hill explained all additional pay is being rolled into employees’ base pay, so employees are not 
necessarily losing compensation. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

7. Resolution 14-R05, authorizing a write-off of Delinquent Personal Property Taxes in the amount of 
$1,954.91 
Comptroller Pollitt explained businesses are not off the hook if the property taxes are written off; rather, these tax 
bills are given to collection agencies.  She added the businesses listed are unlikely to pay because many are 
defunct. 
 
Alderman Hougen expressed his surprise about the quantity of delinquent tax payers.   
 
Alderman Mott asked if the Police can be used to assist in the collection of the unpaid taxes. 
 
Motion #10: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve Resolution 14-R05, authorizing a 
write-off of Delinquent Personal Property Taxes in the amount of $1,954.91, Alderman Hougen seconded and the 
motion passed 3-1 with Alderman Mott voting no. 
 

8. Discussion/Recommendation on a contract with Springsted for a multi-jurisdiction 
classification/compensation study in conjunction with the Cities of Elkhorn and Delavan 
Administrator Jordan explained the three cities are working together on a joint study as it would be cheaper than 
doing them individually.  Springsted was unanimously chosen by all representatives. 
 
Chairwoman Hill asked if more money should be allocated should another community pull out. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied that is not necessary. 
 
Motion #11: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve the proposal by Springsted for a 
multi-jurisdiction classification/compensation study in conjunction with the Cities of Elkhorn and Delavan in the 
amount of $16,675 with $13,000 coming from the City Administrator’s budget and the remaining being paid from 
the City Administrator’s miscellaneous fund, Chairwoman Hill seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

9. Presentation of Accounts 
A. Purchase Orders  (None) 

 
B. Prepaid Bills (None) 

 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $239,869.94 

Comptroller Pollitt reviewed the bills over $5,000. 
 

Motion #12: Alderman Hougen moved to recommend the City Council approve Regular Bills in the amount 
of $239,869.94, Alderman Mott seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 

2 24 14 Finance Minutes    3 



D. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for November, 2013 
Motion #13: Chairwoman Hill moved to  recommend the City Council accept the monthly Treasurer’s 
Report for November, 2013, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Chairwoman Hill asked when these reports will be caught up to the current month. 
 
Comptroller Pollitt replied December 2013 will be on the next agenda, and 2014 reports will be forthcoming. 
  

10. Adjournment 
 Motion #14: Alderman Kupsik moved to adjourn, Alderman Hougen seconded, and the motion passed 

unanimously. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 6:51pm. 
 
 

  
 
________________________ 
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

 

2 24 14 Finance Minutes    4 



1 

    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, MARCH 10, 2014 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Lyon 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence  
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of February 24, 2014, as prepared and distributed 

 
9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 

requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 

A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jacob Prickett, Michael Heuser, 
Kevin Dickey, Adam Hale, Joshua Hurst, Aubrey Rauch, Nancy Troia and Morgan Foley 
 

B. “Class B”/Class “B” Temporary Wine and Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Sue 
Tumminello on behalf of the Lake Geneva Symphony Orchestra for the sale of fermented malt beverages 
and wine at the Riviera Ballroom, 812 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva WI for the Lake Geneva Symphony 
Orchestra City Lights Gala on March 22, 2014, 6:30pm to midnight. 
 

10.  Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
 

11. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Discussion/Action on a contract with Springsted for a multi-jurisdiction classification/compensation study 
in conjunction with the Cities of Elkhorn and Delavan 

 
B. Discussion/Action on 2014 Riding Mower Replacement bids 

 
C. Resolution 14-R06, authorizing the elimination of the Designated Fund Balance – PD 1033 Program 

account in the amount of $244.00 
 

D. Resolution 14-R07, authorizing the increase in the Designated Fund Balance – PD Donations account in 
the amount of $50.00 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

http://lakegenevaorchestra.org/site/
http://www.springsted.com/


2 

 
E. Resolution 14-R08, authorizing the decrease in the Designated Fund Balance – PD State Seizures account 

in the amount of $2,635.58 
 

F. Resolution 14-R09, authorizing the decrease of the Designated Fund Balance – EMS Act 102 Program 
account in the amount of $10,236.94 

 
G. Resolution 14-R10, authorizing the increase in the Designated Fund Balance – Fire CPR Revenue account 

in the amount of $1,795.68 
 

H. Resolution 14-R11, authorizing the increase in the Designated Fund Balance – Fire Donations account by 
$6,170.00 

 
I. Resolution 14-R12, authorizing the carryforward of the Police and Fire 2013 capital project budget 

balances totaling $15,525.00 
 

J. Resolution 14-R13, authorizing the decrease in the Designated Fund Balance – PD Uniform Allowance in 
the amount of $671.63 

 
K. Resolution 14-R14, authorizing the carryforward of the 2013 capital project budget balances in the amount 

of $79,513.00 
 

12. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Purchase Orders (None) 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $36,616.76 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $206,338.98 
 
D. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for December 2013 and January 2014 
 

13. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors (none) 
 

14. Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(b) for considering licensing of Arin O”Donnell.  
by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person and the taking of formal action on any 
such matter (Attorney Draper) and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive bargaining reasons for Fire  
union negotiations (Administrator Jordan)  
 

15. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
Closed Session 
 

16. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
3/7/14     5:00PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media     

 



2 24 14 Council Minutes    1 

    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2014 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order at 7:00pm. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Hougen 
 
3. Roll Call 

Present: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart 
Not Present: Lyon (excused) 
Also Present: Attorney Draper, Administrator Jordan, Clerk Neubeck 
 

4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 
None 
 

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 None 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 

public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
None 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence  
None 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of February 10, 2014, as prepared and distributed 
Motion #1: Alderman Wall moved to approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of February 10, 2014, as 
prepared and distributed, Alderman Hougen seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the 
Council.  The request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Dezaray J. Sharp, Kathlyn L. Thoms 

and Robert J. McGowan 
 

B. Original Massage License Application filed by Loosen Up LTD, 201 N. Broad Street, Lake Geneva 
 

C. Park Permit Application submitted by Ryan Stelzer on behalf of Lake Geneva Jaycees to use Flat Iron, 
Library and Seminary Parks for Venetian Festival on August 11-18, 2014 (recommended by Board of Park 
Commissioners 2/5/14) 

 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 24 14 Council Minutes    2 

D. Street Use Permit Application submitted by Ryan Stelzer on behalf of Lake Geneva Jaycees to use Wrigley 
Dr. from Center St. to Broad St. and parking stalls on west side of Center St. from Wrigley Dr. to 150 
Center St. for Venetian Festival on August 12-18, 2014 

 
E. Temporary Class “B” License application submitted by Ryan Stelzer on behalf of Lake Geneva Jaycees for 

the sale of fermented malt beverages at Flat Iron Park parking lot, 100 block of Center St., Lake Geneva, for 
Venetian Festival on August 12-18, 2014. 

 
F. Park Permit Application filed by Andy Kerwin on behalf of Alzheimer’s Association of Southeastern 

Wisconsin for the 8th Annual Walk to End Alzheimer’s using Library Park on September 20, 2014 from 7 
a.m. to 1 p.m. (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 2/5/14) 

 
Alderman Mott asked to remove Item 9D, and Alderman Hill asked to remove Item 9F. 
 
Motion #2: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve the consent agenda minus Items 9D and 9F, Alderman Taggart 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

10.  Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
9D:  Motion #3: Alderman Hill moved to approve the Street Use Permit Application submitted by Ryan Stelzer on 
behalf of Lake Geneva Jaycees to use Wrigley Drive from Center St. to Broad Street and parking stalls on west side 
of Center Street from Wrigley Drive to 150 Center Street for Venetian Festival on August 12-18, 2014, and 
Alderman Wall seconded. 
 
Alderman Mott asked for consistency on which non-profits’ fees are waived 
 
Mayor Connors explained the Board of Park Commissioners is working on a policy establishing guidelines. 
 
Alderman Taggart said the Jaycees do so much for the City they earn their fees being waived. 
 
Alderman Hill said the money not being collected could be used for the City’s operating budget and a policy should 
be in place to direct when fees are being waived. 
 
Alderman Wall ran through a list of donations given by the Jaycees to the City and their impact on the community.  
He suggested the City Council focus on that over a small amount of fees being collected. 
 
Alderman Kupsik said the Board of Park Commissioners is very consistent on which organizations and events have 
fees waived. 
 
Motion #3 passed 5-2 with Aldermen Mott and Kehoe voting no. 
 
 9F: Motion#4: Alderman Hill moved to approve the Park Permit Application filed by Andy Kerwin on behalf of 
Alzheimer’s Association of Southeastern Wisconsin for the 8th Annual Walk to End Alzheimer’s, using Library 
Park on September 20, 2014 from 7 a.m. to 1 p.m. minus the $50.00 park reservation fee, Alderman Hougen 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

11. Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Hougen 
A. Resolution 14-R02, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Immanuel Lutheran 

Church, 700 Bloomfield Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for the installation of an electronic message 
center on a freestanding monument sign located at Immanuel Lutheran Church, 700 Bloomfield 
Road, Tax Key No. ZA4330 00001 
Motion # 5: Alderman Hougen moved to approve Resolution 14-R02, authorizing the issuance of a 
Conditional Use Permit to Immanuel Lutheran Church, 700 Bloomfield Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for 
the installation of an electronic message center on a freestanding monument sign located at Immanuel 
Lutheran Church, 700 Bloomfield Road, Tax Key No. ZA4330 00001, and Alderman Hill seconded. 
 



2 24 14 Council Minutes    3 

Alderman Hougen noted the Church would be willing to alter the hours the sign is on should there be an 
issue with the neighbors. 
 
The motion passed 6-1 with Alderman Wall abstaining. 
 

B. Resolution 14-R03, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Kocourek Property 
Holdings LLC, 880 S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for a Group Development in the 
Central Business zoning district at 269 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00262 
Motion #6: Alderman Hougen moved to approve Resolution 14-R03, authorizing the issuance of a 
Conditional Use Permit to Kocourek Property Holdings LLC, 880 S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147, for a Group Development in the Central Business zoning district at 269 Broad Street, Tax Key No. 
ZOP 00262, and Alderman Wall seconded.   
 
Motion #7: Alderman Hougen moved to approve an amendment that includes staff recommendations as 
well as the applicant putting a hall in the center going east to west, Alderman Wall seconded, and the 
motion passed 6-1 with Alderman Hill abstaining. 
 
Motion #6 passed 6-1 with Alderman Hill abstaining. 
 

12. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 
A. Resolution 14-R04, approving a wage schedule for full-time, non-union Police Department employees 

Motion #8: Alderman Hill moved to approve Resolution 14-R04, approving a wage schedule for full-time, 
non-union Police Department employees, and Alderman Mott seconded.  
 
Alderman Hill explained this includes 2% increase and eliminating extra pay types, with all of them rolled 
into base hourly pay. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

B. Resolution 14-R05, authorizing a write-off of Delinquent Personal Property Taxes in the amount of 
$1,954.91 
Motion #9: Alderman Hill moved to approve Resolution 14-R05, authorizing a write-off of Delinquent 
Personal Property Taxes in the amount of $1,954.91, and Alderman Hougen seconded. 
 
Alderman Hill suggested the City Attorney and staff look into alternative ways to collect delinquent taxes.  
She outlined how these tax bills will now go to collections.  
 
Mayor Connors explained the Department of Revenue puts delinquent tax payers on their website.   
 
The motion passed 6-1 with Alderman Mott voting no. 
 

C. Discussion/Action on a contract with Springsted for a multi-jurisdiction classification/compensation 
study in conjunction with the Cities of Elkhorn and Delavan 
Motion #10 : Alderman Hill moved to approve a proposal by Springsted for a multi-jurisdiction 
classification/compensation study in conjunction with the Cities of Elkhorn and Delavan in the amount of 
$16,675 with $13,000 coming from the City Administrator’s budget and the remaining being paid from the 
City Administrator’s miscellaneous fund, Alderman Mott seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

13. Personnel Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
A. Discussion/Action of changes to the Employee Handbook Appendix A – Organizational Chart 

Motion #11: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve changes to the Employee Handbook Appendix A – 
Organizational Chart, Alderman Hill seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

B. Discussion/Action on hiring a Deputy City Clerk - Treasurer 
Motion #12: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve the job description for a Deputy City Clerk-Treasurer 
and to post the position, Alderman Taggart seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 



2 24 14 Council Minutes    4 

 
14. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 

A. Purchase Orders (None) 
 

B. Prepaid Bills (None) 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $239,869.94 
Alderman Hill reviewed bills over $5,000. 
 
Motion #13: Alderman Hill moved to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $239,869.94, Alderman 
Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

D. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for November, 2013 
Motion #14: Alderman Hill moved to accept the Monthly Treasurer’s Report for November, 2013, 
Alderman Wall seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

15. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors  
None 
 

16. Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive bargaining reasons for Fire  
union negotiations (Administrator Jordan)  
 
Motion #15: Alderman Kupsik moved to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive 
bargaining reasons for Fire union negotiations, Alderman Taggart seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting went into Closed Session at 7:59pm. 
 

17. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in Closed Session 
Motion #16: Alderman Hill moved to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take 
action on any items discussed in Closed Session, Alderman Taggart seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting returned from Closed Session at 8:38pm. 
 

18. Adjournment 
Motion #17: Alderman Mott moved to adjourn, Alderman Kehoe seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:38pm. 
 

 
 

_______________________________ 
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk. 
 

 
 THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

 



































      Public Works Committee 
 

                  Alderman Bill Mott Chairman 
  Alderman Jeff Wall      Alderman Gary Hougen 
  Alderman Al Kupsik   Alderman Sarah Hill 

 

Director of Public Works Daniel S. Winkler, P.E. 
 
 

City of Lake Geneva          626 Geneva Street          Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com          Phone: (262) 248-3673 

 
 
DATE:   March 6, 2014 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Dennis Jordan, City Administrator 

FROM:    Daniel S. Winkler, P.E. ___DSW___ 

      Director of Public Works & Utilities 
 

SUBJECT:   2014 Riding Mower Replacement (11’ Wide Cut) Bids 
 

BACKGROUND 
This memorandum discusses the above subject bid opening. 
 

DISCUSSION 
At the direction of Public Works Committee, bids were received for the 11’ wide riding mower replacement.   
The results are:   
 

Contractor   City/State  Model    Bid   
Proven Power Inc.   Oconomowoc, WI John Deere (2013)  $45,991.00 
       John Deere (2014)  $47,772.00 
Mid-State Equipment  Salem, WI  John Deere (2014)  $46,599.00 
       John Deere (Used 2012) $41,655.00 
Burris Equipment  Waukegan, IL  Jacobson (2014)  $53,745.00 
 

The low bid for a 2014 mower was that of Mid-State Equipment of Salem, WI in the amount of $46,599.00 for 
the John Deere.  The low bid for a new 2013 John Deere was that of Proven Power, Inc. of Oconomowoc, WI in 
the amount of $45,991.00. 
 

The DPW inquired what the difference between a 2013 and 2014 John Deere 1600T was.  The area John Deere 
representative said that there were no production changes between the two model years.  They are basically the 
same but the 2014 model has been marked up in price.  Both have equal warranties.  We don’t want to drop 
down to a used 2012 model as this purchase has to last us for at least 10 years. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
As there isn’t any production difference between a new 2013 and 2014 John Deere 1600T riding mower, it is 
recommended to save the $600 and award the new mower to Proven Power Inc. of Oconomowoc, WI in the 
amount of $45,991.00.   
 

FUNDING 
The replacement is funded from remaining CIP equipment replacement fund. 
 
Cc: Don Hoeft/Cindy Borkhuis/File 











 
 
 

Resolution No:  14-R06 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Police Department had $244.00 in the Designated Fund Balance-PD 
1033 Program account as of 1/1/13, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the State 1033 Program has now changed the rules about the disposition 
of 1033 property and as a result there is no need to have these funds set aside in a Designated 
Fund anymore, and   
 
 WHEREAS, the Police & Fire Commission approved this transaction at their meeting 
held February 27, 2014, 
 
 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council approve the elimination 
of the Designated Fund Balance-PD 1033 Program account as follows: 
 

Decrease  Acct # 11 00-00 3465, Designated FB-PD 1033 Program, by $244.00. 
 Increase Acct #   11 00-00 3480, Unreserved Fund Balance, by $244.00. 
 
 
 
Adopted this 10th day of March, 2014. 
      
      APPROVED: 
 
       
 
      _______________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 



 
 
 

Resolution No:  14-R07 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Police Department received donations in the amount of $50.00 during 
2013 of which $2,000.00 was budgeted, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Police Department had $7,050.08 in the Designated Fund Balance-
PD Donations account as of 1/1/13, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Police Department spent nothing of their donated monies in 2013, 
therefore the 12/31/13 balance in the Designated Fund Balance-PD Donations account 
balance should be $7,100.08 
 
 WHEREAS, the Police & Fire Commission approved this adjustment at their meeting 
held February 27, 2014, 
 
 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council approve an adjustment 
in the Designated Fund Balance-PD Donations account as follows: 
 

Increase  Acct #   11 00-00 3467, Designated FB-PD Donations, by $50.00. 
 Decrease Acct #   11 00-00 3480, Undesignated Fund Balance, by $50.00. 
 
 
 
Adopted this 10th day of March, 2014. 
      
      APPROVED: 
 
       
 
      _______________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 



 
 
 

Resolution No:  14-R08 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Police Department received no monies as a result of State seizures 
during 2013, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Police Department had $5,738.90 in the Designated Fund Balance-
PD State Seizures account as of 1/1/13, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Police Department spent $2,635.58 of their seizure monies in 2013 
which left 2013 unspent seizure monies of $3,103.32 and therefore, the balance in the 
Designated Fund Balance-PD State Seizures account as of 12/31/13 should be $3,103.32, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Police & Fire Commission approved this transfer at their meeting 
held February 27, 2014, 
 
 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council approves the 
adjustment in the Designated Fund Balance-PD State Seizures account as follows: 
 

Decrease  Acct # 11 00-00 3468, Designated FB-PD State Seizures, by $2,635.58 
 Increase Acct #   11 00-00 3480, Undesignated Fund Balance, by $2,635.58 
 
 
 
Adopted this 10th day of March, 2014. 
      
      APPROVED: 
 
       
 
      _______________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 



 
 
 

Resolution No:  14-R09 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Fire Department received Act 102 monies from the State of 
Wisconsin in the amount of $5,168.80 in 2013, and,  
 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department had $19,708.78 in the Designated Fund Balance-
EMS Act 102 Program account as of 1/1/13, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Fire Department spent $9,753.19 of their Act 102 monies in 2013 and 
$5,652.55 in 2011 that was never adjusted,  
 
 WHEREAS, the Police & Fire Commission will have this transfer before them at their 
meeting held April 10, 2014, 
 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council approves the 
adjustment of the Designated Fund Balance-EMS Act 102 Program account as follows: 
 
Decrease Acct #  11 00-00 3449, Designated Fund Balance-EMS Act 102, by $10,236.94. 
Increase Acct #   11 00-00 3480, Undesignated Fund Balance, by $10,236.94. 
 
 
Adopted this 10th day of March, 2014. 
      
      APPROVED: 
 
       
 
      _______________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 



 
 
 
 

Resolution No:  14-R10 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Fire Department received CPR Donations in the amount of $2,460.00 
and incurred CPR related expenses in the amount of $664.32 in 2013, and  
 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department had $2,444.76 in the Designated Fund Balance-CPR 
Revenue account as of 1/1/13, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Police & Fire Commission approved this transfer at their meeting 
held February 27, 2014, 
 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council approves the 
adjustment in the Designated Fund Balance-Fire CPR Revenue account as follows: 
 
Increase Acct #  11 00-00 3438, Designated Fund Balance- Fire CPR Revenue, by $1,795.68. 
Decrease Acct # 11 00-00 3480, Undesignated Fund Balance, by $1,795.68. 
 
  
 
Adopted this 10th day of March, 2014. 
      
      APPROVED: 
 
       
 
      _______________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 



 
 
 

Resolution No:  14-R11 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Fire Department received donated monies in the amount of $6,425.00 
in 2013, and,  
 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department had $1,627.49 in the Designated Fund Balance-Fire 
Donations account as of 1/1/13, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Fire Department spent $255.00 of their donated monies in 2013 and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the Police & Fire Commission approved this transfer at their meeting 
held February 27, 2014, 
 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council approves the 
adjustment of the Designated Fund Balance-Fire Donations account as follows: 
 
Increase Acct # 11 00-00 3437, Designated Fund Balance-Fire Donations, by $6,170.00. 
Decrease Acct # 11 00-00 3480, Undesignated Fund Balance, by $6,170.00. 
 
 
Adopted this 10th day of March, 2014. 
      
      APPROVED: 
 
       
 
      _______________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO:  14-R12 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2013 Capital Projects Budget for the City of Lake 
Geneva for capital expenditures to occur during 2013 but may be carried forward to 2014 with the 
approval of Common Council, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the unspent budget balances for the Police and Fire capital projects are as follows: 
 
 Capital Project     Acct #   Budget Balance 
 PD Alarm Monitoring System  1215   $    1,758 
 PD Computers     1303   $    1,904 

FD Turnout Gear    1301   $       886 
FD ProPhoenix System   1213   $    4,100 
FD Radio Replacements   1106   $    6,679 
FD Hose     1214   $       198 
 Total        $  15,525 

   
  

WHEREAS the Department Heads with authority over these projects are requesting the unspent 
funds to be carried over for expenditure in 2014,  
  

WHEREAS, the Police & Fire Commission approved this resolution at their meeting held 
February 27, 2014, 
  
 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Police and Fire Commission request that the Common 
Council adopt a budget amendment allowing for the carryforward of the Police and Fire capital project 
budget balances noted in the above list totaling $15,525.00.  
 
Adopted this 10th day of March, 2014. 
 
 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
__________________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 



 
 
 

Resolution No:  14-R13 
 

 WHEREAS, the Police Department has a Designated Fund Balance-PD Uniform 
Allowance account to reserve monies equal to the unspent employee uniform allowance 
balances that may be carried over from year to year per Union agreement, and  
 
 WHEREAS, this Designated Fund Balance-PD Uniform Allowance Account had a 
balance of $7,103.26 as of 1/1/13, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Police employees’ unspent uniform allowance balance at 12/31/13 
amounts to $6,431.63,   
  

WHEREAS, the Police & Fire Commission approved this resolution at their meeting 
held February 27, 2014, 
 
 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council adopt this resolution to 
adjust the 2013 Fund Balance accounts as follows: 
 
Increase Acct # 11 00-00 3480, Undesignated Fund Balance by $671.63, 
Decrease Acct #  11 00-00 3439, Designated FB-PD Uniform Allowance, by $671.63  
 
 
Adopted this 10th day of March, 2014. 
      
      APPROVED: 
 
       
 
      _______________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 



RESOLUTION NO:  14-R14 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2013 Capital Projects Budget for the City of Lake 
Geneva for capital expenditures to occur during 2013 but may be carried forward to 2014 with the 
approval of Common Council, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the unspent budget balances for these capital projects are as follows: 
 
 Capital Project     Acct #   Budget Balance 
 Video Room Upgrade    1130   $   2,268 
 Computer Replacements   1129   $   4,445 

PW Carey St. Roof Repair   1117   $ 10,000 
PW 2013 Street Imp Program   1307   $ 35,000 
PW F-150 Truck     1313              $ 27,800 
   Total      $ 79,513 

   
 WHEREAS the Department Heads with authority over these projects are requesting the unspent 
funds be carried over for expenditure in 2014,  
 
 
 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council adopt a budget amendment 
allowing for a carryforward of the capital project budget balances noted in the above list totaling 
$79,513.00.  
 
Adopted this 10th day of March, 2014. 
       
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
__________________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 



City of Lake Geneva

Council Meeting

$36,616.76

March 10, 2014

Prepaid Checks

2/21/14 through 3/6/14



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 3/10/2014

$36,616.76

ITEMS > $5,000

AT&T Global Services - 911 System - Draw 1 30,388.35

BALANCE OF OTHER ITEMS 6,228.41$     

TOTAL PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2/21/14 THROUGH 3/6/14



DATE: 03/07/2014                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 11:39:27                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  02/21/2014  TO  02/24/2014

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOSHI     TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS

 14773945                                                        01/27/14               57518   02/21/14        411.83         411.83

 01  COPIER LEASE-FEB               9900005532                                                                       411.83

 VENDOR TOTAL:             411.83

 TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:             411.83



DATE: 03/07/2014                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 11:40:34                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  02/26/2014  TO  03/06/2014

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&T81    AT&T

 RE022114                                                        02/13/14               57576   02/27/14      1,222.71       1,222.71

 05  262 248-0403 367 7-POLICE MAIN 1121005221                                                                       168.30

 06  262 248-2264 368 9-FIRE DEPT   1122005221                                                                       219.60

 07  262 248-4567 367 1-POL MODEM   1121005221                                                                       205.69

 08  262 248-4715 125 4-CITY HALL   1116105221                                                                       190.00

 10  262 248-4913 601 4-STR FAX/DSL 1132105221                                                                       122.11

 12  262 249-5299 313 5-6 LIB LINES 9900005221                                                                        72.78

 13  262 249-5299 313 5-1 STR LINE  1132105221                                                                        12.13

 14  262 249-5299 313 5-COURT FAX   1112005221                                                                        12.13

 15  262 249-52993135-2 ALARM LINES 1116105221                                                                        24.26

 16  262 249-5299 313 5-CEM 2 LINES 4800005221                                                                        24.26

 17  262 249-52993135-LOW RIV-1LINE 4055205221                                                                        12.13

 18  262 249-52993135-UP RIV-2 LINE 4055105221                                                                        24.26

 19  262 249-5299 313 5-FIRE 2 LINE 1122005221                                                                        24.26

 20  262 249-5299 313 5-POL 3 LINES 1121005221                                                                        36.99

 21  262 249-52993135-PD REMOTEDIAL 1121005221                                                                        73.81

 VENDOR TOTAL:           1,222.71

AT&TG     AT&T GLOBAL SERVICES INC

 SB788874                                                        03/03/14               57585   03/03/14     30,388.55      30,388.55

 01  911 SYSTEM-DRAW 1              4121001401                                                                    30,388.55

 VENDOR TOTAL:          30,388.55

GENAU     GENEVA AUTO BODY

 200-EXPLORER                                                    02/04/14               57577   02/27/14      1,627.12       1,627.12

 01  EXPLORER REPAIR                1110005245                                                                     1,216.62

 02  EXPLORER REPAIR                1121005361                                                                       410.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:           1,627.12

PHILI     PHILIPS MEDICAL CAPITAL

 40156617                                                        02/08/14               57578   02/27/14        700.16         700.16

 01  MONITOR/DEFIBS-FEB             1122005830                                                                       700.16

 VENDOR TOTAL:             700.16

RED       RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR

 00W55705                                                        02/27/14               57579   02/27/14        101.45         101.45

 01  UNIF SHIRTS-DERRICK,D          1122005415                                                                       101.45

 VENDOR TOTAL:             101.45

T0000674  COBY D SKONORD

 REFUND                                                          04/18/13               57580   02/27/14         34.00          34.00



DATE: 03/07/2014                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   2

TIME: 11:40:34                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  02/26/2014  TO  03/06/2014

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 REFUND                                                          04/18/13               57580   02/27/14         34.00          34.00

 01  REF PARKING TICKET OVERPAYMENT 1100001391                                                                        34.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              34.00

T0000676  MARIA GIL

 REFUND                                                          04/26/13               57581   02/27/14        479.40         479.40

 01  REFUND BOND-TICKET 35030985    1112004512                                                                       479.40

 VENDOR TOTAL:             479.40

T0000759  JAMES DUNN

 REFUND                                                          09/10/13               57582   02/27/14        636.00         636.00

 01  DUNN SEC DEP 9/6/13            4055102353                                                                     1,000.00

 02  DUNN SETUP/SEC GRD 9/6/13      4055104674                                                                      -364.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:             636.00

USBANK    US BANK

 3341-2/14                                                       02/12/14               57583   02/27/14        915.98         915.98

 01  HOME DEPOT-WOOD,SCREWS         1121005738                                                                        23.22

 02  HOME DEPOT-WIRE PULL           1121005342                                                                         8.94

 03  ROCK RIVER ARMS-SPRINGS,PINS   1121005410                                                                       156.58

 04  BROWNELLS-CARBON SCRAPER       1121005410                                                                        22.99

 05  RADIOSHACK-AV CORDS            1121005342                                                                        17.98

 06  LOWES-CLOSET SHELVING          1121005342                                                                        81.19

 07  HOME DEPOT-SHELVING,WOOD       1121005738                                                                       137.82

 08  MIDWAY-GRITZNER-LIGHT MOUNT    1121005138                                                                        29.29

 09  BRAVO-GRITZNER-FOREARM GRIPS   1121005138                                                                        51.42

 10  BRAVO-DERRICK-FOREARM GRIPS    1121005138                                                                        51.42

 11  PIGGLY WIGGLY-FLORAL-HINZPETER 1121005399                                                                        84.13

 12  GLOCK-SPRING,PIN,EXTRACTOR     1121005410                                                                       251.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:             915.98

WALMA     WALMART COMMUNITY

 6368-1/14                                                       02/16/14               57584   02/27/14         99.56          99.56

 01  BANDAIDS,LYSOL,GLUCOSE STRIPS  1122005810                                                                        49.74

 02  STYLUS                         1122005399                                                                         4.88

 03  GLUCOMETERS-AMB                1122005810                                                                        44.94

 VENDOR TOTAL:              99.56

 TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:          36,204.93



Fund #

1. General Fund 11 120,710.01$       

2.  Debt Service 20 57,925.00$         

3. TID #4 34 3,093.65$           

4. Lakefront 40 9,493.90$           

5. Capital Projects 41 3,821.93$           

6. Parking 42 3,309.12$           

7. Cemetery 48 20.46$                

8. Library Fund 99 7,964.91$           

9.  Impact Fees 45 -$                   

10.  Tax Agency Fund 89 -$                   

Total All Funds $206,338.98

Accounts Payable Checks - through 3/6/14

City of Lake Geneva

Council Meeting

March 10, 2014



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 3/10/2014

206,338.98      

ITEMS > $5,000

Associated Bank - Debt Payment 57,925.00        

Johns Disposal Service Inc - March Refuse & Recycling Service 37,044.67        

We Energies - February Bills 10,809.97        

General Communications Inc - Repeater, Antenna 10,808.39        

Auto Tech Centers Inc - Loader Tires 8,005.40          

YMCA - March - April Payment 8,000.00          

Geneva Lake Level Corporation - 2014 Contribution 5,000.00          

Balance of Other Items 68,745.55$      

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 3/6/14



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 13:57:34                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AMAZO    AMAZON

 8932-2/14            02/10/14  01  MONITOR EXTENSION CABLE         9900005514                       03/11/14                6.69

 02  DVDS                            9900005414                                             235.92

 03  CHILDRENS DVDS                  9900005411                                              92.27

 04  BATTERIES                       9900005350                                              43.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:                378.63

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 378.63

ANTAE    ANTAEUS LLC

 0001-96              03/01/14  01  JAN CC PROCESSING               9900005211                       03/11/14                5.00

 02  JAN CC PROCESSING               4055105216                                              95.00

 03  JAN CC PROCESSING               4234505216                                             200.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                300.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 300.00

ARROW    ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

 61216                02/24/14  01  PEST CONTROL-FEB                1116105360                       03/11/14               55.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 55.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  55.00

ASSOC    ASSOCIATED BANK

 99G100003-2014       02/25/14  01  DEBT PYMT                       2081005624                       03/11/14           25,000.00

 02  DEBT PYMT                       2081005656                                          32,925.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             57,925.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              57,925.00

ATTACH   ATTACHMENTS DIRECT

 A15306               02/24/14  01  BROOM-BOBCAT TK 11              1132105250                       03/11/14              630.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                630.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 630.00

AUROH    AURORA HEALTH CARE



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 13:57:34                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AUROH    AURORA HEALTH CARE

 1675716              02/09/14  01  CONSORTIUM FEE                  1132105205                       03/11/14               50.00

 02  DRUG TEST                       1100001391                                              50.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                100.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 100.00

AUTOM    AUTOMATED PARKING TECHNOLOGIES

 14-0006              03/01/14  01  LUKE SUPPORT APR-DEC            4234505450                       03/11/14            2,269.31

 02  LUKE SUPPORT APR-DEC            4054105340                                           2,269.32

 INVOICE TOTAL:              4,538.63

 VENDOR TOTAL:               4,538.63

AUTOT    AUTO TECH CENTERS INC

 251860               02/20/14  01  TIRES-LOADER TK 29              1132105351                       03/11/14            8,005.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:              8,005.40

 VENDOR TOTAL:               8,005.40

AUTOW    AUTOWORKS PLUS

 16380                02/21/14  01  TIRES-TURF GROOMER              1152005250                       03/11/14               63.14

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 63.14

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  63.14

BAKER    BAKER & TAYLOR

 75022386-1/14        01/31/14  01  K14777410-1 ITEM                9900005414                       03/11/14               35.99

 02  M35244140-3 ITEMS               9900005414                                              77.70

 03  M34069910-6 ITEMS               9900005414                                             167.96

 INVOICE TOTAL:                281.65

 L3367102-1/14        01/31/14  01  2029022435-15 ITEMS             9900005410                       03/11/14              192.61

 02  2029014896-30 ITEMS             9900005410                                             540.00

 03  2028971324-8 ITEMS              9900005410                                             167.81



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 13:57:34                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BAKER    BAKER & TAYLOR

 L3367102-1/14        01/31/14  04  2028941597-36 ITEMS             9900005410                       03/11/14              564.14

 05  2028940591-34 ITEMS             9900005410                                             443.54

 06  2028981020-6 ITEMS              9900005410                                              85.46

 07  2029007607-62 ITEMS             9900005410                                             914.43

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,907.99

 L3367512-1/14        01/31/14  01  2029016041-66 ITEMS             9900005411                       03/11/14              567.46

 02  2028994380-1 ITEM               9900005411                                               3.77

 INVOICE TOTAL:                571.23

 L4013232-1/14        01/31/14  01  2029013630-1 ITEM               9900005414                       03/11/14               27.48

 02  2029013629-1 ITEM               9900005414                                              18.12

 03  2028971401-1 ITEM               9900005414                                              22.00

 04  2028941596-13 ITEMS             9900005414                                             226.42

 05  2028941595-1 ITEM               9900005414                                              56.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                351.01

 VENDOR TOTAL:               4,111.88

BATTE    BATTERY ZONE INC

 10498                01/28/14  01  BATTERIES                       1121005310                       03/11/14              140.33

 INVOICE TOTAL:                140.33

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 140.33

BOUND    BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

 81324038             01/24/14  01  DEFIB PADS-AEDS                 1122005810                       03/11/14              127.62

 INVOICE TOTAL:                127.62

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 127.62

BSL      BADGER STATE LOGISTICS

 239396               02/07/14  01  FACIAL TISSUE                   9900005350                       03/11/14               14.10

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.10

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  14.10



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 13:57:34                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BUBRI    BUBRICK'S COMPLETE OFFICE

 851486               01/22/14  01  CHAIR,TONER                     1121005310                       03/11/14              350.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                350.38

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 350.38

BUMPB    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 259433               02/12/14  01  HYDRO FITTINGS                  1132125250                       03/11/14               68.19

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 68.19

 260044               02/24/14  01  HYDRO FITTINGS                  1132105351                       03/11/14              112.93

 INVOICE TOTAL:                112.93

 260176               02/26/14  01  HYDRO HOSE,FITTINGS-TK 29       1132105250                       03/11/14              203.30

 INVOICE TOTAL:                203.30

 260193               02/26/14  01  HYDRO FITTINGS                  1132105351                       03/11/14               22.16

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 22.16

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 406.58

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-284747           02/25/14  01  GAUGE TERMINALS                 1132105340                       03/11/14                7.89

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.89

 662-284903           02/27/14  01  DRY LUBE                        1132105340                       03/11/14                6.19

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.19

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  14.08

CDW      CDW GOVERNMENT INC

 JG12140              01/15/14  01  WATCHGUARD FIREWALL             4121001303                       03/11/14              426.30

 02  WATCHGUARD FIREWALL             4122001213                                             426.31

 INVOICE TOTAL:                852.61

 JK87732              01/23/14  01  SERVER HARD DRIVES,CABLE        1121005305                       03/11/14              241.05

 INVOICE TOTAL:                241.05



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 13:57:34                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CDW      CDW GOVERNMENT INC

 JR96822              02/06/14  01  ADMIN ASST COMPUTER             4121001303                       03/11/14              546.88

 INVOICE TOTAL:                546.88

 JS05369              02/06/14  01  TRAINING ROOM                   1121005738                       03/11/14              160.81

 02  COMPUTER-TRAINING ROOM          4121001303                                             546.88

 INVOICE TOTAL:                707.69

 JS72929              02/07/14  01  SERVER HARD DRIVE RETURN        1121005305                       03/11/14             -102.85

 INVOICE TOTAL:               -102.85

 JS72933              02/07/14  01  WATCHGUARD FIREWALL             4121001303                       03/11/14             -508.10

 02  WATCHGUARD FIREWALL             4122001213                                            -508.09

 INVOICE TOTAL:             -1,016.19

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,229.19

D&K      D&K SERVICES

 2014024              02/12/14  01  SEWER RODDING-MEN'S RESTROOM    1116105350                       03/11/14              125.00

 02  VIDEO SEWER-UTIL                1100001391                                             350.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                475.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 475.00

DELTA    ROZELLE ENTERPRISES INC

 10994                01/31/14  01  INSTALL ELECTRIC-TRAINING ROOM  1121005738                       03/11/14            1,400.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,400.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,400.00

DEMCO    DEMCO

 5210525              02/12/14  01  LABELS                          9900005512                       03/11/14              210.98

 INVOICE TOTAL:                210.98

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 210.98

DIGIT    DIGITAL PAYMENT TECHNOLOGIES



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 13:57:34                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DIGIT    DIGITAL PAYMENT TECHNOLOGIES

 194361               02/20/14  01  EXT BY PHONE-JAN                4234505221                       03/11/14                5.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   5.00

DOUSM    DOUSMAN TRANSPORT CO

 45-03,818            02/17/14  01  SHUTTLE 2/1-2/2/14              4234505399                       03/11/14              806.12

 INVOICE TOTAL:                806.12

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 806.12

DOWN     DOWN TO EARTH CONTRACTORS INC

 5486                 02/17/14  01  SNOW HAULING-2/18/14            1132125220                       03/11/14              400.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                400.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 400.00

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 552080               02/14/14  01  NUTS,BOLTS                      1132105340                       03/11/14                2.20

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.11

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.09

 552333               02/18/14  01  ELECTRICAL CONNECTORS,BOLTS     9900005350                       03/11/14                5.55

 02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -0.56

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  4.99

 552361               02/18/14  01  DRILL BIT,EPOXY,NUTS,BOLTS      1122005350                       03/11/14               14.78

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.74

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.04

 552442               02/18/14  01  FURNACE FILTERS                 4055205350                       03/11/14               10.32

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.52

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.80

 552778               02/21/14  01  BELT-GARAGE FURNACE             1116105350                       03/11/14                8.29



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 552778               02/21/14  02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                       03/11/14               -0.41

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.88

 552913               02/24/14  01  WOOD,BRACKETS-DUNN RESTROOM     1152005350                       03/11/14               39.12

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 39.12

 553030               02/25/14  01  LIGHT BULBS                     9900005350                       03/11/14               12.98

 02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -1.30

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.68

 553049               02/25/14  01  TAPE,CONNECTORS,PLUGS-TK 29     1132105250                       03/11/14                6.68

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.28

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.40

 553084               02/25/14  01  SPRAY PAINT,GRINDING WHEELS     1132105250                       03/11/14               37.93

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.90

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 36.03

 553107               02/25/14  01  PAINT,NUTS,BOLTS                1132105250                       03/11/14               12.98

 02  CREDIT-SPRAY PAINT              1132105250                                             -13.98

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 -1.00

 553108               02/25/14  01  PIPE CAP-TK 29 FIX              1132105250                       03/11/14                2.85

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.14

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.71

 553122               02/25/14  01  NUTS,BOLTS-TK 29                1132105250                       03/11/14                2.80

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.14

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.66

 553170               02/26/14  01  COUPLERS,NIPPLES-TK 29          1132105250                       03/11/14                5.76

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.29

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.47

 553264               02/27/14  01  SOCKET ADAPTER                  1132105341                       03/11/14                3.99



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 553264               02/27/14  02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                       03/11/14               -0.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.79

 553277               02/27/14  01  NAILS-PARK BENCH FIX            1152005250                       03/11/14                8.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.45

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.54

 553308               02/27/14  01  NUTS,BOLTS                      1132105340                       03/11/14                1.60

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.08

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.52

 553311               02/27/14  01  NUT DRIVER                      1132105340                       03/11/14                5.49

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.27

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.22

 553314               02/27/14  01  BAND-AIDS                       1116105350                       03/11/14                1.49

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.07

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.42

 553338               02/27/14  01  FOAM SEALANT,WELD BOX           1132105240                       03/11/14               12.73

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.24

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.49

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 174.85

EMS      EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES

 1/14                 01/31/14  01  COMMISSIONS-JAN                 1122005214                       03/11/14            1,385.10

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,385.10

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,385.10

EMSAR    EMSAR INC

 SI-38888             02/11/14  01  TEST/MAINT-COTS                 1122005820                       03/11/14              991.05

 INVOICE TOTAL:                991.05

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 991.05



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

EQUAL    EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION

 250-2/14             02/28/14  01  WORK PERMITS-FEB                1100002422                       03/11/14               37.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 37.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  37.50

FORD     FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

 40811                11/21/13  01  SPARK PLUGS                     1121005361                       03/11/14              333.46

 INVOICE TOTAL:                333.46

 41660                02/01/14  01  OIL,FILTER CHG,INSP-SQ 202      1121005361                       03/11/14               28.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 28.80

 41693                02/05/14  01  LIGHT BULB-SQ 204               1121005361                       03/11/14               82.08

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 82.08

 41821                02/14/14  01  OIL,FILTER CHG,INSP-SQ 203      1121005361                       03/11/14               42.65

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 42.65

 41876                02/19/14  01  LIGHT BULB                      1121005361                       03/11/14               83.08

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 83.08

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 570.07

FOSTE    FOSTER COACH SALES INC

 7893                 01/28/14  01  LIGHT COVERS-AMB 2              1122005351                       03/11/14               81.92

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 81.92

 7953                 02/04/14  01  CLEAR LENS-AMB                  1122005351                       03/11/14               90.13

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 90.13

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 172.05

GAI      GAI CONSULTANTS INC

 2075432              02/21/14  01  FEB ENG                         1100001391                       03/11/14              226.60



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GAI      GAI CONSULTANTS INC

 2075432              02/21/14  02  FEB ENG                         1130005216                       03/11/14              311.90

 INVOICE TOTAL:                538.50

 2075453              02/21/14  01  FEB ENG                         1100001391                       03/11/14              164.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                164.00

 2075455              02/21/14  01  FEB ENG                         4132101307                       03/11/14               50.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.50

 2075459              02/21/14  01  FEB ENG-COOK ST SIGNAL          3430009122                       03/11/14              463.65

 INVOICE TOTAL:                463.65

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,216.65

GEMPL    GEMPLER'S

 1019999257           02/24/14  01  DOG LITTER BAGS                 1152005352                       03/11/14              246.45

 INVOICE TOTAL:                246.45

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 246.45

GENCODE  GENERAL CODE LLC

 C0014046             03/01/14  01  ANNUAL CODE MAINT FEE           1114305218                       03/11/14              495.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                495.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 495.00

GENERC   GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC

 195783               12/31/13  01  REPEATER-DODGE ST TOWER         1110005245                       03/11/14            8,548.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              8,548.00

 195819               01/03/14  01  RAPID CHARGER                   1122005262                       03/11/14               62.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 62.00

 651913               10/31/13  01  ANTENNA-DODGE ST TOWER          4122001106                       03/11/14            1,000.00



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GENERC   GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC

 651913               10/31/13  02  ANTENNA-DODGE ST TOWER          1110005245                       03/11/14            1,198.39

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,198.39

 VENDOR TOTAL:              10,808.39

GENON    GENEVA ON-LINE INC

 984457               02/01/14  01  FEB EMAIL SVC                   1112005221                       03/11/14                2.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.00

 986095               03/03/14  01  DSL SVC-MAR                     9900005221                       03/11/14               60.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.00

 986221               03/03/14  01  MAR EMAIL SVC                   1112005221                       03/11/14                2.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  64.00

GLLC     GENEVA LAKE LEVEL CORPORATION

 2014                 02/27/14  01  2014 CONTRIBUTION               4054105735                       03/11/14            5,000.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              5,000.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               5,000.00

GLOBAI   GLOBAL IMPORTS INC

 314567               01/17/14  01  BATTERIES-SCBAS,PAGERS          1122005340                       03/11/14              355.32

 INVOICE TOTAL:                355.32

 315699               02/03/14  01  BATTERIES-PAGERS                1122005340                       03/11/14               58.83

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 58.83

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 414.15

GRANI    GRANITE RIDGE LAWN & LANDSCAPE

 4294                 02/01/14  01  JAN SNOW REMOVAL,SALTING        9900005360                       03/11/14              885.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                885.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 885.00



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

HESTA    HE STARK AGENCY INC

 6089COURT-2/14       02/20/14  01  FEB COLLECTION FEES             1112005214                       03/11/14              120.03

 02  FEB INTEREST                    1112004811                                              13.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                133.41

 6089COURT-2/14A      02/24/14  01  FEB COLLECTION FEES             1112005214                       03/11/14              288.04

 INVOICE TOTAL:                288.04

 6089CRTPRK-2/14      02/20/14  01  CREDIT JAN COLLECTION FEES      1112005214                       03/11/14               -2.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 -2.50

 6089CRTPRK-2/14A     02/24/14  01  FEB COLLECTION FEES             1112005214                       03/11/14                2.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 421.45

HOTSY    HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS INC

 0101467-IN           02/27/14  01  PRESSURE WASHER FIX             1132105360                       03/11/14              317.86

 INVOICE TOTAL:                317.86

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 317.86

HOXIE    HOXIE SUPPLY COMPANY

 402141               02/28/14  01  FLUSHER PARTS                   1116105350                       03/11/14               44.18

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.18

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  44.18

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 5807679              02/14/14  01  MATS                            1122005360                       03/11/14              124.64

 INVOICE TOTAL:                124.64

 5807680              02/14/14  01  RAGS,MATS                       1132105360                       03/11/14               97.07

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 97.07

 5813642              02/28/14  01  MATS                            1116105360                       03/11/14               83.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 83.95

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 305.66



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

JERRY    JERRY WILLKOMM INC

 204056               02/11/14  01  1504 GALS GAS                   1132105341                       03/11/14            4,946.66

 INVOICE TOTAL:              4,946.66

 VENDOR TOTAL:               4,946.66

JOHNS    JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

 5371                 03/06/14  01  MAR SVC                         1136005294                       03/11/14           26,291.72

 02  MAR SVC                         1136005297                                          10,752.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:             37,044.67

 VENDOR TOTAL:              37,044.67

JORDA    DENNIS JORDAN

 MILEAGE-1/14         01/31/14  01  JAN MILEAGE-308 MILES           1114205330                       03/11/14              172.48

 INVOICE TOTAL:                172.48

 REIMB-1/14           01/30/14  01  MEALS-WPELRA CONF               1114205331                       03/11/14               18.09

 02  CITY OF MADISON-PARKING         1114205330                                              13.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 31.59

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 204.07

LABEL    LABELVALUE.COM

 LVI1000001024        02/28/14  01  DYMO LABELS                     9900005512                       03/11/14              116.76

 INVOICE TOTAL:                116.76

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 116.76

LARK     LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

 159332               01/27/14  01  UNIFORM-WALSER                  1121005138                       03/11/14               49.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 49.99

 159435               01/28/14  01  UNIFORM-SCHAUER                 1121005139                       03/11/14              167.85

 INVOICE TOTAL:                167.85



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LARK     LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

 159644               01/30/14  01  UNIFORM-TRACY                   1121005138                       03/11/14               48.95

 02  UNIFORM-TRACY                   1121005138                                             -48.95

 159644               01/30/14  03  UNIFORM-TRACY                   1121005139                       03/11/14               48.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 48.95

 160754               02/12/14  01  NAMEPLATES-DETKOWSKI            1122005138                       03/11/14               21.90

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.90

 160758               02/12/14  01  UNIF SHIRT-BLAUSER              1122005138                       03/11/14               51.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 51.00

 160767               02/12/14  01  UNIF SHIRT,PANTS-BEHRENS        1122005138                       03/11/14               93.65

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 93.65

 160769               02/12/14  01  UNIF SHIRT-MCKINNEY             1122005138                       03/11/14               54.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 54.70

 160977               02/14/14  01  UNIFORM-SCHAUER                 1121005139                       03/11/14              107.90

 INVOICE TOTAL:                107.90

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 595.94

LASERE   LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

 1422018-00           02/20/14  01  BALLAST                         1151105240                       03/11/14               19.22

 02  FLUOR LIGHTS                    1116105350                                              58.66

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 77.88

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  77.88

LASERW   LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC

 845                  01/30/14  01  AWARD PLAQUES                   1122005399                       03/11/14              406.10

 INVOICE TOTAL:                406.10

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 406.10



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LAWME    LAWMEN'S AND SHOOTERS' SUPPLY

 124520E              02/20/14  01  AMMUNITION                      1121005410                       03/11/14              988.35

 INVOICE TOTAL:                988.35

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 988.35

LGANIM   LAKE GENEVA ANIMAL HOSPITAL

 406308               01/21/14  01  PICK-UP/BOARD-STRAY DOGS        1121005291                       03/11/14              205.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                205.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 205.00

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 1035612              01/23/14  01  HW AD-DISPATCHER                1121005411                       03/11/14              185.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                185.40

 1036655              01/30/14  01  HW AD-DISPATCHER                1121005411                       03/11/14              182.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                182.40

 1036742              02/06/14  01  LN PIE HIGH PIZZA LIQ LIC       1110005315                       03/11/14               18.63

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.63

 1036743              02/06/14  01  LN INDOOR LODGING CUP           1110005315                       03/11/14               42.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 42.38

 1036744              02/06/14  01  LN IMMANUEL LUTHERAN CUP        1110005315                       03/11/14               42.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 42.38

 1036748              02/06/14  01  LN KOCOUREK CUP                 1110005315                       03/11/14               43.57

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.57

 1038307              02/13/14  01  HW AD ASST PUBLIC WORKS         1132105399                       03/11/14               89.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 89.00

 1038696              02/20/14  01  LN 1/27 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       03/11/14              287.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                287.99



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 1039166              02/20/14  01  HW AD ASST PUBLIC WORKS         1132105399                       03/11/14               86.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 86.00

 1039973              02/27/14  01  LN BAYVIEW DR PIER CUP          1110005315                       03/11/14               44.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.75

 1040011              02/27/14  01  LN PAREDES,FRONTANY CUP         1110005315                       03/11/14               43.57

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.57

 1040013              02/27/14  01  LN KLINGENBERG HEARING          1110005315                       03/11/14               43.57

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.57

 1040015              02/27/14  01  LN ROGER FISCHER CUP            1110005315                       03/11/14               44.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.75

 1040016              02/27/14  01  LN KWIK TRIP HEARING            1110005315                       03/11/14               47.13

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 47.13

 1040022              02/27/14  01  LN KARABAS HEARING              1110005315                       03/11/14               42.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 42.38

 114-2014             03/05/14  01  2 YR SUBSCRIPTION               1114305399                       03/11/14              105.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                105.00

 527-2014             02/28/14  01  2 YR SUBSCRIPTION               9900005412                       03/11/14              105.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                105.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,453.90

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION

 4523                 02/12/14  01  HOME DEPOT-WORKLIGHT            1132105340                       03/11/14               84.37

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 84.37

 4537                 02/27/14  01  HOME DEPOT-EXHAUST FAN,DUCT     1132105240                       03/11/14               68.90

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 68.90



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  17

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION

 DEBAERE-2013         03/04/14  01  DEBAERE 2013 SPEC ASSESS        1100001453                       03/11/14              513.56

 INVOICE TOTAL:                513.56

 HOLDER-2013          03/04/14  01  HOLDER 2013 SPEC ASSESS         1100001453                       03/11/14              513.56

 INVOICE TOTAL:                513.56

 MCKAY-2013           03/04/14  01  MCKAY 2013 SPEC ASSESS          1100001453                       03/11/14            1,074.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,074.50

 NICODEM-2013         03/04/14  01  NICODEM 2013 SPEC ASSESS        1100001453                       03/11/14            1,735.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,735.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,989.89

MAILF    MAILFINANCE

 H4498463             02/20/14  01  METER LEASE-APR                 1116105532                       03/11/14              376.24

 INVOICE TOTAL:                376.24

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 376.24

MARED    MARED MECHANICAL

 85947                02/26/14  01  GARAGE AIR UNIT FIX             1116105240                       03/11/14              622.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                622.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 622.00

MARTIN   MARTIN GROUP

 1151266              01/27/14  01  KONICA C35 JAN                  1122005340                       03/11/14               27.29

 02  KONICA C35 DEC OVERAGE          1122005340                                              16.41

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.70

 1151501              02/03/14  01  KONICA 350 FEB-APR              1121005531                       03/11/14              214.17

 02  KONICA 350 OVERAGE NOV-JAN      1121005531                                              87.58

 INVOICE TOTAL:                301.75



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  18

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MARTIN   MARTIN GROUP

 1152416              02/17/14  01  KONICA C252 FEB                 1121005531                       03/11/14              121.12

 02  KONICA C252 OVERAGE JAN         1121005531                                             158.57

 INVOICE TOTAL:                279.69

 1152584              02/20/14  01  BIZHUB-FEB                      1116105531                       03/11/14              132.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                132.97

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 758.11

MIDWED   MIDWEST DOOR COMPANY

 1161                 02/03/14  01  GARAGE DOOR FIX                 1116105240                       03/11/14              120.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                120.00

 1167                 02/03/14  01  GARAGE DOOR SENSORS             1132105240                       03/11/14               85.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 85.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 205.00

MIKES    MIKES AUTO REPAIR INC

 26445                02/21/14  01  OIL,FILTER CHG-SVC CAR 1        1122005240                       03/11/14               21.65

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.65

 26446                02/21/14  01  OIL,FILTER CHG-SVC CAR 2        1122005240                       03/11/14               21.65

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.65

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  43.30

MILLER   MILLER-BRADFORD & RISBERG INC

 IB63377              02/27/14  01  SWITCH-BACKHOE                  1132105250                       03/11/14               64.13

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 64.13

 IB63412              02/27/14  01  PINS,TEETH-BACKHOE              1132105250                       03/11/14              118.79

 INVOICE TOTAL:                118.79

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 182.92



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  19

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MLIC     MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO

 RE030714             03/03/14  01  INV 099002-APR LIFE INS         1112005134                       03/11/14                9.01

 02  INV 099002-APR LIFE INS         1113005134                                              27.10

 03  INV 099002-APR LIFE INS         1114305134                                              22.84

 04  INV 099002-APR LIFE INS         4234505134                                               4.13

 05  INV 099002-APR LIFE INS         1115105134                                              27.97

 06  INV 099002-APR LIFE INS         1115305134                                               6.37

 07  INV 099002-APR LIFE INS         1124005134                                              24.57

 09  INV 099002-APR LIFE INS         4052105134                                              10.83

 12  INV 099009-APR LIFE INS         1121005134                                             200.00

 15  INV 099010-APR LIFE INS         1122005133                                              82.96

 17  INV 099019-APR LIFE INS         9900005134                                              99.44

 20  INV 099044-APR LIFE INS         4234505134                                              24.56

 23  INV 099052-APR LIFE INS         4055105134                                              23.20

 24  INV 099052-APR LIFE INS         1132105134                                             164.46

 25  INV 099052-APR LIFE INS         1116105134                                              19.30

 26  INV 099016-APR LIFE INS         4800005134                                              20.46

 27  APR LIFE INS                    1110005133                                             135.58

 28  APR LIFE INS                    1100002134                                             866.03

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,768.81

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,768.81

MONRO    MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT

 392129               02/07/14  01  SPRING-WING TK 27               1132105250                       03/11/14              122.10

 INVOICE TOTAL:                122.10

 5257987              01/06/14  01  CUTTING EDGES-PLOW              1132125250                       03/11/14            1,116.81

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,116.81

 5262849              02/13/14  01  SPRINGS-WING TK 27              1132105250                       03/11/14              227.02

 INVOICE TOTAL:                227.02

 5264435              02/19/14  01  RETURN-CUTTING EDGE             1132125250                       03/11/14             -304.48

 INVOICE TOTAL:               -304.48



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  20

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MONRO    MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT

 5265133              02/26/14  01  COUPLER SEAL-TK 21              1132125250                       03/11/14               13.03

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.03

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,174.48

MRAPP    MR APPLIANCE

 2957                 02/10/14  01  RINSE AGENT FIX-DW              1122005240                       03/11/14               59.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 59.00

 2958                 02/10/14  01  CONVECTION FAN,CLOCK FIX        1122005240                       03/11/14               59.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 59.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 118.00

MUNIC    MUNICIPAL SERVICES LLC

 201360               03/05/14  01  FEB SERVICES                    1124005219                       03/11/14              299.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:                299.25

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 299.25

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 931638               02/11/14  01  OIL FILTERS                     1132105351                       03/11/14                4.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  4.80

 932782               02/20/14  01  BEARING CONE-TK 21              1132105250                       03/11/14               14.13

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.13

 932783               02/20/14  01  WHEEL BEARING CUPS,CONES-TK 21  1132125250                       03/11/14               36.66

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 36.66

 932987               02/22/14  01  CREDIT-BEARING CONE-TK 21       1132105250                       03/11/14              -14.13

 INVOICE TOTAL:                -14.13

 933166               02/24/14  01  BATTERY-TK 16                   1132105351                       03/11/14              100.68

 INVOICE TOTAL:                100.68



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  21

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 933364               02/26/14  01  OIL FILTER,OIL ABSORBENT        1132105250                       03/11/14               60.89

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.89

 933448               02/26/14  01  FUEL/OIL FILTERS,OIL            1132105351                       03/11/14               49.58

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 49.58

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 252.61

NORTW    NORTH WOODS

 51210                02/10/14  01  SHIPPING-SOAP DISPENSER         1122005350                       03/11/14                6.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   6.50

NYQUI    JEFF MISKIE

 1067                 01/28/14  01  APR-DEC IT SVC                  4122001213                       03/11/14              875.00

 02  APR-DEC IT SVC                  1122005450                                             725.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,600.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,600.00

OFFIC    OFFICE DEPOT

 692783592001         01/29/14  01  INK,PENS                        1122005310                       03/11/14              154.79

 INVOICE TOTAL:                154.79

 692784326001         01/29/14  01  STAMP                           1122005310                       03/11/14                5.18

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.18

 692784327001         01/29/14  01  KEY TAGS                        1122005310                       03/11/14                6.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.99

 692784328001         01/29/14  01  KEY TAGS                        1122005310                       03/11/14                7.39

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.39

 697890367001         02/07/14  01  CARD STOCK                      1124005310                       03/11/14                7.92



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  22

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

OFFIC    OFFICE DEPOT

 697890367001         02/07/14  02  STAPLES,POST-ITS                1116105310                       03/11/14                7.18

 03  DOCUMENT COVERS                 1114305310                                              12.86

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 27.96

 697890665001         02/07/14  01  SHEET PROTECTORS                1116105310                       03/11/14               24.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 24.38

 698965339001         02/21/14  01  STORAGE BOXES,INK,CALENDAR      1112005310                       03/11/14              159.46

 INVOICE TOTAL:                159.46

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 386.15

OFFICM   OFFICEMAX INCORPORATED

 188815               02/28/14  01  INK-FAX                         1132105340                       03/11/14               41.57

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.57

 533184               02/03/14  01  TRASH BAGS                      9900005350                       03/11/14               35.96

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.96

 914358               01/09/14  01  PANIC BUTTON BATTERIES          1116105350                       03/11/14               87.84

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 87.84

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 165.37

OTTER    OTTER SALES & SERVICE INC

 18627                01/28/14  01  CHECK ENGINE FIX-TK 26          1132105250                       03/11/14              348.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                348.70

 P142219              02/13/14  01  HOOD/BUMPER FIX-TK 21,23        1132105250                       03/11/14               57.27

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 57.27

 P142265              02/17/14  01  BRAKE FIX-TK 23                 1132105250                       03/11/14              182.54

 INVOICE TOTAL:                182.54

 P142392              02/26/14  01  OIL-TK 29                       1132105341                       03/11/14               79.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 79.70

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 668.21



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  23

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PARAT    PARATECH AMBULANCE SERVICE

 1/14                 01/31/14  01  JAN INTERCEPTS                  1122005218                       03/11/14              276.69

 INVOICE TOTAL:                276.69

 23087                01/28/14  01  HS,HCP CARDS                    1122005610                       03/11/14              672.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                672.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 948.69

PCL      PETTY CASH - LIBRARY

 2/14                 02/13/14  01  USPS-POSTAGE-BAKER&TAYLOR       9900005312                       03/11/14                5.70

 02  USPS-POSTAGE-HIGH PLAINS LIB    9900005312                                               2.56

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.26

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   8.26

PETER    ANDREA PETERSON

 REIMB-2/14           02/19/14  01  FEB MILEAGE-33 MILES            9900005211                       03/11/14               18.48

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.48

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  18.48

RACINE   RACINE COUNTY OPPORTUNITY CTR

 2856                 01/31/14  01  CLEANING SVC-JAN                9900005360                       03/11/14              831.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:                831.25

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 831.25

ROBER    KEN ROBERS

 MILEAGE-2/14         02/28/14  01  FEB MILEAGE-164 MILES           1124005330                       03/11/14               91.84

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 91.84

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  91.84

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 238230               02/26/14  01  FLUID-LOADER 29                 1132105341                       03/11/14              148.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                148.00



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  24

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 302369               02/20/14  01  436.8 GAL CLEAR DIESEL          1132105341                       03/11/14            1,671.20

 02  124.1 GAL DYED DIESEL           1132105341                                             436.46

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,107.66

 302420               02/28/14  01  284.1 GAL CLEAR DIESEL          1132105341                       03/11/14            1,055.72

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,055.72

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,311.38

SCHOO    SCHOOL FUND

 2/14                 02/07/14  01  SEIZURE SHARE                   1121004620                       03/11/14              288.90

 INVOICE TOTAL:                288.90

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 288.90

SHERW    SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

 8185-4               02/03/14  01  BROOM HANDLES-APPARATUS         1122005351                       03/11/14               74.94

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 74.94

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  74.94

SIGNA    SIGNATURE SIGNS LLC

 4435                 02/17/14  01  SHOP DOOR SIGNS                 1132105350                       03/11/14               85.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 85.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  85.00

SOMAR    SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE

 98183                02/04/14  01  UNIFORM-GRITZNER                1121005138                       03/11/14              115.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                115.00

 98198                02/12/14  01  UNIFORM-SPOTZ                   1121005138                       03/11/14              250.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                250.97

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 365.97



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  25

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SPECI    JENNIFER SPECIAL

 2/14                 02/28/14  01  TRAINING                        1124005219                       03/11/14               52.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 52.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  52.50

STANA    STANARD & ASSOCIATES INC

 SA000024653          01/31/14  01  PERSONALITY EVALUATION          1121005411                       03/11/14              375.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                375.00

 SA000024653-2013     01/31/14  01  PERSONALITY EVALUATIONS         1121005411                       03/11/14              750.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                750.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,125.00

STREI    STREICHERS-MILWAUKEE

 I1070727             01/24/14  01  VEST PLATES                     1121005737                       03/11/14               85.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 85.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  85.00

STUART   STUART TANK SALES CORP

 01363636             02/17/14  01  PIPE NIPPLE-ENG 1               1122005351                       03/11/14                7.74

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.74

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   7.74

T0000823 ARBOR VILLAGE OF

 REFUND               02/25/14  01  REFUND PARK USE FEE-ALZHEIMERS  1152004675                       03/11/14               50.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

TAPCO    TAPCO

 445950               02/12/14  01  TRAFFIC SIGNS                   1134105375                       03/11/14            2,493.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,493.70

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,493.70



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  26

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOSHI    TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS

 14950723             02/24/14  01  COPIER LEASE-MAR                9900005532                       03/11/14              310.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                310.70

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 310.70

TRANS    TRANS UNION LLC

 1425416              01/27/14  01  BACKGROUND CHECK-GREGOLES       1121005411                       03/11/14               25.58

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.58

 1425416-2013         01/27/14  01  BACKGROUND CHECKS-3             1121005411                       03/11/14               76.74

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 76.74

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 102.32

TROM     TROMCOM

 22601                06/01/13  01  OPTICOM INSTALL-FIRE TRUCKS     3430009122                       03/11/14            2,320.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,320.00

 22602                06/01/13  01  COMPUTER INSTALL-FIRE TRUCKS    4122001213                       03/11/14              966.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:                966.25

 22603                06/01/13  01  OPTICOM INSTALL-BRUSH TRUCK     3430009122                       03/11/14              310.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                310.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,596.25

UNEMP    UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

 5775396              02/28/14  01  FEB-UE-FIRE                     1110005154                       03/11/14              261.35

 INVOICE TOTAL:                261.35

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 261.35

UNIQU    UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

 251456               02/01/14  01  COLLECTION FEES-JAN             9900005510                       03/11/14              107.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                107.40

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 107.40



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  27

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

UNITOCC  UNITED OCC MEDICAL SVC LLC

 12/13                12/31/13  01  EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS              1121005411                       03/11/14            1,400.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,400.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,400.00

UNIVE    UNIVENTURE

 400661               02/26/14  01  AUDIO BOOK CASES                9900005512                       03/11/14               65.55

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.55

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  65.55

VANDE    VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC

 201402015            02/20/14  01  FEB PLANNING                    1100001391                       03/11/14               81.00

 02  FEB PLANNING                    1169305212                                             742.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                823.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 823.50

VILLGC   VILLAGE OF GENOA CITY

 795                  08/30/12  01  BEACH TESTING-JULY 2012         4054105362                       03/11/14              300.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                300.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 300.00

VORPA    VORPAGEL SERVICE INC

 34990                02/20/14  01  INDUCER MOTOR-FURNACE           9900005360                       03/11/14              555.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                555.00

 35036                02/24/14  01  FURNACE FIX                     1151105240                       03/11/14              225.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                225.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 780.00

WALCOD   WALWORTH CO DRUG ENFORCEMENT

 107                  02/04/14  01  TEST KITS-TCH,HEROIN            1121005380                       03/11/14               22.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 22.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  22.00



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  28

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WALCOT   WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER

 64-246-2/14          03/03/14  01  FEB COURT FINES-COUNTY          1112002420                       03/11/14            1,115.03

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,115.03

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,115.03

WEENE    WE ENERGIES

 RE030714             03/15/14  01  7891-194-618 FEB GAS BILL       1116105224                       03/11/14            2,474.93

 03  7837-744-963 FEB GAS BILL       1122005224                                             896.07

 04  0480-524-472 FEB GAS BILL       4055105224                                           1,785.23

 06  0847-573-906 FEB GAS BILL       1122005224                                             449.37

 07  5288-664-956 FEB GAS BILL       1151105224                                             919.82

 08  8052-439-940 FEB GAS BILL       1132105224                                             559.26

 09  8017-524-022 FEB GAS BILL       1132105224                                           1,890.98

 10  6602-046-262 FEB GAS BILL       1132105224                                           1,582.19

 11  7283-171-261 FEB GAS BILL       1152015224                                             252.12

 INVOICE TOTAL:             10,809.97

 VENDOR TOTAL:              10,809.97

WELDE    WELDERS SUPPLY CO

 260546               02/11/14  01  SHIELD,OXYGEN/CO2               1132105340                       03/11/14              100.85

 INVOICE TOTAL:                100.85

 260771               02/11/14  01  YEARLY TANK RENTALS             1132105340                       03/11/14               84.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 84.00

 261062               02/12/14  01  WELDING ARC                     1132105340                       03/11/14               40.66

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.66

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 225.51

WILAB    WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE

 344977-1             02/01/14  01  BLOOD TESTS                     1121005380                       03/11/14               80.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 80.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  80.00



DATE: 03/07/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  29

TIME: 13:57:35                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/11/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WINGER   KENNETH WINGER

 REIMB-1/14           02/10/14  01  EMT BASIC BOOKS-WINGER,K        1122005412                       03/11/14              207.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:                207.75

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 207.75

WISC     STATE OF WISCONSIN

 64-246-2/14          03/03/14  01  FEB COURT FINES-STATE           1112002424                       03/11/14            3,584.62

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,584.62

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,584.62

WISSC    WI SUPREME COURT

 64-0246-2014         01/07/14  01  JUDGE CONT ED 5/1/14-4/30/15    1112005332                       03/11/14              625.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                625.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 625.00

WOLFE    WOLFE COMMUNICATIONS

 6756                 02/04/14  01  BELT CLIPS-PAGERS               1122005262                       03/11/14              161.89

 INVOICE TOTAL:                161.89

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 161.89

WOLLA    JOANNE WOLLAEGER

 REIMB-2/14           03/03/14  01  WALMART-COFFEE,WATER            9900005350                       03/11/14               28.85

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 28.85

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  28.85

YMCA     YMCA

 3/14                 03/01/14  01  MAR-APR PAYMENT                 1170005760                       03/11/14            8,000.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              8,000.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               8,000.00

 TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       206,338.98






	3 10 14 FLR Agenda
	2 24 14 Finance Minutes
	3 10 14 Council Agenda
	Agenda Item 8
	Agenda Item 9
	Operators License
	LGSO Temporary Class B License

	Agenda Item 11A
	Springsted Contract Cover Letter
	Springsted Contract

	Agenda Item 11B
	2014 Riding Mower Replacement Cover Letter
	Riding Mower Specs

	Agenda Item 11C
	Agenda Item 11D
	Agenda Item 11E
	Agenda Item 11F
	Agenda Item 11G
	Agenda Item 11H
	Agenda Item 11I
	Agenda Item 11J
	Agenda Item 11K
	Agenda Item 12B
	Prepaid Cover Sheet 
	Prepaid Invoices

	Agenda Item 12C
	Regular Bills Cover Sheet 
	Items Over $5,000
	Regular Bills

	Agenda Item 12D



